Annex 4 - App KH2

Good Afternoon Hilary,

Thanks for your email. | did email John back yesterday as he made contact so he may have
updated you by now. As | advised to John and previously North Yorkshire Police would not
be able to support the business model as submitted previously at that location within the
CIA. If the business model has changed as suggested | will of course look at this when the
plans and application are submitted and look at this on its own merits but | cannot support a
bar/café at this location in line with my previous comments.

If you wish to discuss further or submit further plans please get in touch.

Kind Regards,
Kim

PC 1671 Kim HOLLIS
Alcohol Licensing
Partnership Hub

North Yorkshire Police
]
Tel: 101

‘Committed to the Code of Ethics’

From: Hilary Ramli [k :

Sent: 03 March 2020 11:11

To: Hollis, Kimberley

Subject: Re application of secret square premises licence

Morning Kim

I know John Walker has been in touch regarding the resubmission of the above
application.

| have spent some time going through your concerns with the applicants and we really
would like to find some common ground where you are convinced their premises will
not add any impact to the red zone CIA.

With that in mind I discussed possible condition and would ask that you look through
these and make any comments before we reapply.

The applicants have totally changed their business model.

Crime and disorder

1. On a Friday, Saturday, bank holiday Sunday and any race day two door
staff will be provided. One will be positioned on Stonegate at the front of

alleyway and the other on entrance door to the premises.

2. There shall be a minimum of 28 covers provided.


mailto:hilaryramli@ramlifire.co.uk

3. alcohol is by waitress table service only

4. Full food menu available until 30 minutes before closing.

5. Supply of alcohol until 23:00hrs mon - Sunday close 23:30hrs
6. refusal register to be provided

7. Maximum of 10 seats in courtyard which will be suitably partitioned.
Courtyard to cease use at 21:00hrs

Many Thanks
Kind Regards

Hilary Ramli
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